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RISK MANAGEMENT CO-ORDINATOR

8 November 2001

Donna Scott
Solicitor

CSA
25 Adelaide Street
Belfast BT2 8FH

Dear Donmna

RACHEL FERGUSON DECEASED

As I advised the Coroner for the Greater Belfast Area Mr Leckey has directed that an
inquest be held into the death of Rachel Ferguson. -

Mr Leckey has requested a statement from all concerned in the care of the patient

I have requested statements from all those staft involved in the care of the patient and
I will forward these to you on receipt. I now enclose for your approval statements
from 2 Nurses, Sr Miller and Staff Nurse Ann Noble.

Yaurs sincerely

THERESE BROWN
RISK MANAGEMENT CO-ORDINATOR

022-077-192



